CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
ATHLETIC ACTIVITY POSITIONS

DATE: 5/18/2017
TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board
FROM: Jeff Thoreck, Athletic Administrator
RE: Recommendation for Athletic Activity Position(s) - WINTER 2016/17
10 or mare N New
yrs. coaching - ew . *If yes, provide a brief description of
Total in Cape ﬁgrs‘g,:::,% Position? hire? qualifications below or on g separate
Name Activity Stipend (N/Y) Booster, etc) {N/Y) (N/Y)* sheet.
Boeckel, Sarah | Basketball, Unified Team 1,000 N | School

Form rev 08.2014




CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
CO CURRICULAR ADMINISTRATIVE FEE POSITIONS

DATE: May 25,2017
TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board
FROM: Kelly Hasson
RE: Personnel Recommendations for Co Curricular Administrative positions - 2016-2017
*If yes, provide o brief
Funding New I\{ew description of qualifications
Total (ie, Schooly | POSItiON? hire? below or on a separate
Name Activity Stipend | Booster,etc) | (N/Y) (N/Y)*
Croft, David Student Support Team Member 1,058.29 | School N N

per CEEA bargaining agrmf, Article IX

Form rev 08.2014



